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ADDENDUM 1 

 
 

To:  All Interested Bidders 
  
From:  Elvia Contreras, Formal Bid Buyer  
  
Date:  March 12, 2015 
  
Subject: Bid# 15-009, Equip Eleven (11) Ford Explorers with Law Enforcement Safety 

Equipment 
 

 
This addendum has been issued to notify vendors of the question Purchasing 
received: 
 
1. Item 8. Is this one hard drive disc per vehicle or one total? 
 
 RESPONSE: Yes, one (1) hard drive per vehicle is needed. 
 
2. Item 22.  Is this 2 docking stations total or 2 per vehicle?  Also, when we get into 

software there are several levels to go with.  One is just to search video from the 
hard drives and make copies of individual video files.  The other is to store and 
maintain video on a server.  If you want to store and maintain the video, it gets 
into a detailed process to identify the number of vehicles with the video, the 
average hours of video per day and the video retention time.  If that is what you 
want, I suggest doing it outside of the vehicle bid. 

  
 RESPONSE: Two (2) docking stations total with the software to 

maintain video on a server please.  This is needed to manage evidence 
gathered from the eleven (11) new vehicle videos systems.  The 
management hardware (docking stations) and software must be the 
same brand, Kustom Signal in order to be compatible /useable. 

 

http://www.epcounty.com/


3. Item 24.  According to Inmotion, certain units are upgradable to the 4G and others 
are not.  If you can provide the serial numbers of the units to be upgraded, we can 
determine if they will work.  

 
 RESPONSE: The Sheriff’s Office IT section has eleven (11) Inmotion 

modems on hand and confirmed that all eleven are upgradable modems. 
 
4. I am needing the form(s) needed for prior written approval for bid #15-009. 
 
 RESPONSE: See page 13.  Exceptions to the specifications or 

equivalents offered.  List brand and part number.  
 
5. Number 17 states that a sample will be provided.  When will the sample be 

provided? 
 
 RESPONSE: During the first week that the project of installing 

equipment begins.  This date is chosen by the vendor. Vendor must give 
the County one week window to supply the sample vehicle. 

 
6. Number 24 states there will be an upgrade to include Field Fit to Verizon 4G 

LTE/3G radio module.  Is this included or are we to provide the parts? 
 
 RESPONSE: The County will supply the modems only.  The vendor must 

arrange the modem upgrades. 
 
7. Number 25 states the In-Motion device will include several parts for installation.  Is 

this solely installation or are we also to provide the parts as well? 
 
 RESPONSE: The County will supply eleven (11) modems and eleven 

(11) modem brackets.  All other hardware and software are supplied by 
vendor. 
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